Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 8:46 AM
To: Jocelyn Ng

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: MV - XD2760X; DOA: 22/01/2019

Dear Jocelyn,

The market value for XD 2760X is $53K — $54K(est) as at Jan 2019.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 9:22 AM
Subject: MV - XD2760X; DOA: 22/01/2019

Dear all,

Please help to advise on the market value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you
Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com

Ingurer Claims
M S I G Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg T ' .
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